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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board
FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent
RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, May 18, 2015, 5:30 p.m.
Taylor Community Center, Taylor, W

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Smikrud

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive
citizens”

Public Comment .
Approve minutes of the April 2015 regular and closed meetings, and bills for the
month of April

Financial Statement

Reports: ' Student Council
Technology (Chris Stalhelm)
-Legislative Report
District Administrator (J. Eide)
Principals (M. Thomley, D: Eide)

Discussion ltems:  Committee Meetings/Duties
Storage Shed

Action ltems; - WIAA Senior Membership

Resignation — Andrea Hanson
Elementary Teacher - Amber Frederiixon

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to consider
staffing, compensation model and staff extracurricular contracts.

Return to open session to act on staff extracurricular contracts and other items as
necessary

Adjourn

BOARD MEMBERS
David Smikrud, President Fern Aleckson, Clerk Keith Lien, Director Perry Kujak, Director
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